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Abstract: The Wisconsin Public Service Corporation was established in 1883 as the Oshkosh Gas 

Light Company.  It was incorporated in 1922 as the Wisconsin Public Service Corporation.  It 

was owned by the Wisconsin Securities Company.  Shortly thereafter, Wisconsin Securities 

merged WPS with five other utilities it owned to serve Oshkosh, Green Bay, Sheboygan and 

Manitowoc.  Mergers and acquisitions continued throughout the decades, and as of 2015, WPS is 

a separate utility owned by a new parent company, WEC Energy Group. 

 

Scope and Content: The collection consists of annual and quarterly reports, prospectus, and other 

ephemera. 

 

Access and Use: No restrictions 

 

Language: English 

 

Notes: Collection revised by Steve Daily, February 2007. 

 

Arrangement:   

 

Folder Heading Box # Folder # 

Notices of Meetings 1 1 

Quarterly Reports, 1967-1971 (not inclusive) 1 1 

Prospectus, 1971 1 1 

Miscellaneous Documents 1 1 

   

Annual Reports, 1946, 1948, 1961-1969, 1982 1 2 

A Century of Service, 1883-1983 1 2 

President’s Letter 1 2 

Review of Year 1 2 

 

                                                                                                     

 


